McGraw-HiLL Book CoMPANTY: INC.

McGRAW-HILL BUILDING
330 WEST 42n0 STREET

NEW YORK, K N.Y.

september 9
s+ 9 O 9

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

In accordance with your
letter of September 5, I have had

the charge against your account canceled
covering the copy of BETTER BASKETBALL

sent to Mr. Dwight Keith.

The book has been billed as
a complimentary copy.

Sincerely,

Secretary to Mr. Curtlﬁ McGraw.
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